
From: Bart Allen
To: Bolton, Robert
Cc: Bennett, Chanda; Voss, Elizabeth; Ziskal, Benjamin
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Swindell - Industrial Project
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:18:54 PM

Good afternoon Robert:
 
Just to confirm our conversations, my client is agreeable to moving the case from the June PC
to the July PC to allow for additional time to coordination of the acreages/legal descriptions
and the advertising language for the various applications .  
 
Can you please confirm that the movement to the July 10, 2024 PC hearing will not affect the
BoCC Transmittal Hearing of August 6, 2024? Assuming optimistically of course, the adoption
would be in October 2024 as dictated by the speed of review by the DoC.
 
Regards,
 
Bart
 
Bart Allen
Peterson & Myers, P.A.
225 E. Lemon St.
Lakeland, Fl 33801
Tel:  863-683-6511
E-mail: BAllen@PetersonMyers.com
www.petersonmyers.com
 
 
****************** NOTICE ******************
This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the receipt and use by the
addressee(s) listed above and may contain privileged, confidential, work product and/or trade
secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential nature.  If you are not an
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are respectfully requested to inform the sender of your
unintended receipt and are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-
mail, including any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
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